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WITHDRAWAL OF STINSON MORRISON HECKER, LLP

Comes now the law firm of Stinson Morrison Hecker, LLP by Charles W, Hatfield and

withdraws its appearance entered on this date.

The firm previously requested authorization from the Commission to enter its appearance
on behalf of applicant KCP&L and Great Plains Energy. See attached letter to Cully Dale. We

have previously appeared before the Commission for private parties.

We understand that the Commission voted to grant this waiver although a letter from the

Commission’s Secretary grants a waiver for entry on behalf of a different party. The
‘Commission Secretary has now advised me that we misunderstood the Commission grant of
'authority.

| - . - . -
We apologize for any inconvenience this matter has caused and withdraw our appearance

in this proceeding,
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Respectfully submitted,

Chrfles W. Hatfield, / MO # 40363
230 W. McCarty Street

Jefferson City, MO 65101-1533

Tel. (573) 636-6263

Fax (573) 636-6231

chatfield@stinson.com

Attorneys at Law

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

A true and correct copy of the foregoing was serviced via email upon the parties

identified on the attached service list on this 24" day of April, 2008,

Alan Robbins arobbins@)sslaw.com N
Allen Garner agamer@indepmo.org
Bill Riggins bill.riggins@kcpl.com

[ Carl Lumley clumley@lawfirmemail.com

Cindy Reams Martin

i

crmlaw(@swbell.net

Curtis Blanc Curtis.Blanc@kcpl.com
David Woodsmall dwoodsmall@fcplaw.com
Dayla Bishop Schwartz dschwartz(@indepmo.org.

| Debra Moore dmoote(@casscounty.com
Debra Roby droby@jsslaw.com

James C. Swearengen

Irackers@brydonlaw.com

James R. Waers

jrw{@blake-uhlig.com

Jane Williams

jlw@blake-uhlig.com

John Coffman

john@johncoffman.net

Karl Zobrist kzobrist@sonnenschein.com ]
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heland Cur_txs lcurtlsg@la}:vﬁnnemall.com
Mark English mark.english@kcepl.com
Mary Ann Young MY oung0654@aol.com
Matthew Uhrig Muhrig lakelaw{@earthlink.net

" Office of Public Counsel

opeservice@ded.mo.gov

Paul DeFord

pdeford@lathropgage.com

Paul Boudreau

paulb@bydonlaw.com

Renee Parsons

renee.parsons@aquila.com

Robert Handley

Colleen.Fetz@lees-summit, mo.us

Roger Steiner

rsteiner@sonnenschein.com




Brent Stewart

Stewart499@aol.com

Stuart Conrad stucon@fcplaw.com .
William Steinmeier wds@wdspc.com

Jim Fischer | JFischerPC(@aol.com

Paul Jones pnjones(@doeal.gov

Lewis Campbell Lcampbell4@comceast.net

Mark W, Comley comleym(@ncrpc.com

Willie E. Shepherd wshepherd@ksrlaw.com

Raymond L, Gifford rgifford@ksriaw.com

Adam M. Peters

apeters@ksrlaw.com

| Amy M. Danneil

| adanneil@ksrlaw.com
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April 18,2008

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Cully Dale, Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission
Governor Office Building

200 Madison Street

Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Re:  Stinson Morrison Hecker, LLP Appearance in Case No. EM-
2007-0374 '

Dear Ms, Dale:

My firm has represented Great Plains Energy Incorporated and Kansas City
Power and Light Company for many years (“KCP&L”). As you know, we have also
had the pleasure of representing the Missouri Public Service Commission with
respect to certain issues before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Recently, KCP&L asked me to enter an appearance and represent them on a
discreet portion of the merger application that is currently pending before the
Commission, Case No. EM-2007-0374. I do not believe that our appearance before
the Commission would be a conflict of interest because the interests of KCP&L are
not adverse to the Commission. Nevertheless, after consultation with Kevin
Thompson of the General Counsel’s office, I write to seek the Commission’s
approval to enter an appearance and, to the extent it is necessary, waive any conflict.

Should the Commission approve, it would be a limited grant of authority that
would apply only to this particular proceeding and not a general consent to
appearance before the Commission in all matters. We believe granting this request is
appropriate because: 1) KCP&L believes our assistance is necessary to adequately
present the issues to the Commission 2) our representation of the Commission has
been limited in nature to FERC appearances involving gas issues 3) since FERC has
already approved the merger at issue, there are no FERC issues in this matter 4) I and
other attorneys in the Jefferson City office would be involved in the pending matter —
no attorneys who have personally worked on PSC matters would be involved in any
way and 5) we have received no confidential mformatlon from the Commission
relating to the pending merger.
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Cully Dale, Secretary
April 18, 2008
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Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. As you know the
merger proceeding is set to begin on Monday morning, so 1 would appreciate
anything you can do to promptly bring this to the attention of the Commission.

Sincerely,

STINSON MORRISON HECKER LLp
rles W, Hatfield W

ce: Kevin Thompson
General Counsel





